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From: Mishi Intl Control [control@mishiinternational.com]
Sent: ThLirsday. December 10, 2009 2:25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW; CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Dear Sirs,

PRODUCTOS MIXTOS PROMIX LLC did not change the address

It should be:
2400 NW 93" Ave, Miami, FL 33172

Sorry for this inconvenience

Tvoe Pastitle

Dpt. Controf
Promix LLC, Promix USA, Prebo Ent,

Rapid International Logistic, Inc

Productos Varios Provar, LLC

11450 N/ 34 Street Suite 200 Miami, FL 33178
Phone: (305) 629-4699 (305) 594-5770

Fax (305) 531-9988 (305) 599-2704
control@mishiinternational.com

From: Mishi Intl Control

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 12:42 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Dear Sirs,

I am requesting a change of address for the following entity:
Physical Office: 11450 NW 34tMStreet Suite 200 Doral, FI 33178
Mailing address: same as Physical Office

MGRM: JOSE M. LOPEZ

Business Name: PRODUCTOS MIXTOS PROMIX, LLC
EIN: 20-2856840

Document Number: L05000035062
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